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Kennedx, Debora

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2001 2:23 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora i

Cc: Letzing, Rachel; Ulrich, Wendy
Subject: 0142_2.pdf

0142_2.pdf.url

Debora,

This is the first of three bill drafts from the Legislative Council’s Special Committee on Developmental Disabilities that were
approved for introduction last week by the Joint Legislative Council. | am submitting them to you for drafting. Please, draft
companion bills for the Senate and Assembly. I'm sure we will need to get together o discuss these.

Thanks!!

Laura Rose

Deputy Director

Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
One East Main St., Suite 401

PO Box 2536

Madison, Wl 53701-2536

(608) 266-9791; fax (608) 266-3830
laura.rose @legis.state.wi.us

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/lc/studies/DEVD/0142_2.pdf



*DEVD: State Centers Task Force WLC: 0142/2

REL:tlu;ksm 05/07/2001

AN AcT Relating to: requiring the creation of a task force to develop a plan for the

state centers for the developmentally disabled.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as
follows:

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL PREFATORY NOTE: This draft was prepared
for the joint legislative council’s special committee on developmental
disabilities. The draft requires the department of health and family
services to create a task force charged to develop a plan for the state
centers for the developmentally disabled. The task force must include
representatives from the following stakeholder groups and agencies:

. The department of health and family services.
. The department of veterans affairs.

1
2
3. The department of corrections.
4. The governor’s office.

5.

The American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees
union and other labor groups.

6. Parents or guardians of current state center residents.
7. Former and current state center residents.
8. Advocates for persons with developmental disabilities.

9. The board member of an intermediate care facility for the mentally
retarded.

10. Organizations that provide services to person with developmental
disabilities in the community.

11.  County departments that provide services to persons with
developmental disabilities.

The task force is charged with developing a plan to do all of the
following:

1. Specify the future role of the state centers for the developmentally
disabled, and the state, in providing scrvices for persons with
developmental disabilities.
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2. Maximize the potential for independent living in the most appropriate

setting for each person residing in the state centers, according to the
person’s wishes.

3. Define and recommend changes in the role of one or more of the state

centers, to functions other than as centers for the developmentally
disabled.

4. Ensure the provision of quality community-based services for
persons who can be relocated from the state centers.

5. Provide for transitional employment opportunities and services for
existing staff of the state centers, in the event that one or more of the
state centers closes or take on new functions.

SEcTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions; health and family services.

(1) STATE CENTERS TASK FORCE. (a) The department of health and family services create
a task force which shall develop a plan for the state centers for the developmentally disabled.
The plan, which shall be completed by September 1, 2002, shall include any recommended
statutory language changes needed to implement the plan. The department shall submit this
recommended statutory language to the legislature, and to the department of administration
as part of its 200305 biennial budget request. The plan shall do the following:

1. Specify the future role of the state centers for the developmentally disabled, and the
state, in providing services for persons with developmental disabilities.

2. Maximize the potential for independent living in the most appropriate setting for each
person residing in the state centers, according to the person’s wishes.

3. Define and recommend changes in the role of one or more of the state centers, to
functions other than as centers for the developmentally disabled.

4. Ensure the provision of quality community—based services for persons who can be

relocated from the state centers.
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5. Provide for transitional employment opportunities and services for existing staff of
the state centers, in the event that one or more of the state centers closes or take on new
functions.

(b) The deparument shall appoint the membership of the task force described in par. (a).
The task force shall include representatives of all of the following:

1. The department of health and family services.

2. The department of veterans affairs.

3. The department of corrections.

4. The governor’s office.

5. The American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees union and
other labor unions.

6. Parents or guardians of current state center residents.

7. Former and current state center residents.

8. Advocates for persons with developmental disabilities.

9. A board member of an intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded.

10. Organizations that provide services to person with developmental disabilities in the
community.

11. County departments that provide services to persons with developmental
disabilities.

SEcTION 2. Effective date. This act takes effect on the day after publication.

(END)
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2001 BILL

AN AcCT relating to: requiring the creation of a task force to develop a plan for

the state centers for the developmentally disabled.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill is explained in the NOTE provided by the joint legislative council in the
bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

PREFATORY NOTE: This bill was prepared for the joint legislative council’s special
committee on developmental disabilities. The bill requires the department of health and
family services to create a task force charged to develop a plan for the state centers for
the developmentally disabled. The task force must include representatives from the
following stakeholder groups and agencies:

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
other labor groups.

6. Parents or guardians of current state center residents.

7. Former and current state center residents.

8. Advocates for persons with developmental disabilities.

9. The board member of an intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded.
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10. Organizations that provide services to person with developmental disabilities
in the community.

11. County departments that provide services to persons with developmental
disabilities.

The task force is charged with developing a plan te do all of the fullowing:

1. Specify the future role of the state centers for the developmentally disabled, and
the state, in providing services for persons with developmental disabilities.

2. Maximize the potential for independent living in the most appropriate setting
for each person residing in the state centers, according to the person’s wishes.

3. Define and recommend changes in the role of one or more of the state centers,
to functions other than as centers for the developmentally disabled.

4. Ensure the provision of quality community-based services for persons who can
be relocated from the state centers.

5. Provide for transitional employment opportunities and services for existing staff
of the state centers, in the event that one or more of the state centers closes or take on
new functions.

SECTION 1. Nonstatutory provisions; health and family services.

(1) STATE CENTERS TASK FORCE.

(a) The department of health and family services shall create a task force that
shall develop a plan for the state centers for the developmentally disabled. The plan,
which shall be completed by September 1, 2002, shall include any recommended
statutory language changes needed to implement the plan. The department shall
submit this recommended statutory language to the department of administration
as part of the department of health and family services’ 2003—05 biennial budget
request and to the legislature. The plan shall do the following:

1. Specify the future role of the state and the state centers for the
developmentally disabled in providing services for persons with developmental
disabilities. |

2. Attempt to maximize the potential for independent living in the most

appropriate setting for each person residing in the state centers for the

developmentally disabled, according to the person’s wishes.
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3. Define and recommend changes in the role of one or more of the state centers
for the developmentally disabled, including functioning other than as a state center
for the developmentally disabled.

4. Ensure the provision of quality community—based services for persons who
are able to be relocated from the state centers.

5. Provide for transitional employment opportunities and services for existing
staff of the state centers for the developmentally disabled, in the event that one or
more of the state centers close or are assigned new functions.

(b) The department of health and family services shall appoint the membership
of the task force described in paragraph (a). The task force shall include
representatives of all of the following:

1. The departmeht of health and family services.

2. The department of veterans affairs.

3. The department of corrections.

4. The governor’s office.

5. The American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees union
and other labor unions.

6. Parents or guardians of current residents of the state centers for the
developmentally disabled.

7. Former and current residents of the state centers for the developmentally
disabled.

8. Advocates for persons with developmental disabilities.

9. A member of the board of an intermediate care facility for the mentally

retarded.
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10. Organizations that provide services to persons with developmental
disahilities in the community.

11. County departments that provide services to persons with developmental
disabilities.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3354/1dn
FROM TIIE DAI{;klllg;rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

August 2, 2001

To Laura Rose:

This is the companion bill for LRB-3529/1.

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 266—-0137

E-mail: debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us
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State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

100 NORTH HAMILTON STREET
5TH FLOOR
STEPHEN R MILLER MADISON, WI 53701-2037 LEGAL SECTION: (608) 266-3561

LEGAL FAX: (608) 264-6948

August 2, 2001

MEMORANDUM
To: Legislative Council - JLC
From: Debora A. Kennedy, Managing Attorney

Re: LRB-3529/1 Creation of a task force to develop a plan for the state centers for the
developmentally disabled

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this

memorandum to our office. If you havc any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561—Please-a ne day for jacketing.

iy
kY

” JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY v/~ TACKET FOR SENAT!

If you have any questions concerning the attached draft, jor would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 266-0137 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal esfimatc will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
attached draft before it is introduced by calling our pro assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal eslimfate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants n order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
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State of Wisconsin
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2001 BILL

AN AcT relating to: requiring the creation of a task force to develop a plan for

the state centers for the developmentally disabled.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill is explained in the NoTE provided by the joint legislative council in the
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
following stakeholder groups aud agencies:

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

. 11. County departments that provide services to persons with developmental
disabilities.

The task force is charged with developing a plan to do all of the following:

1. Specxfy the future role of the state centers for the developmentally disabled, and
the state, in providing services for persons with developmental disabilities. )

2. Maximize the potential for independent living in the most appropnate setting
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

' of the state centers, in the event that one or more of the state centers closes or take on
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

as part of the department of health and family services’ 2003—-05 biennial budget
request and to the legislature. The plan shall do the folloWing:

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

4. Ensure the provision of quality community-based services for persons who
are able to be relocated from the state centers.

5. Provide for transitional employment 'opportunities and services for existing
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



v2 B N - A o

2001 — 2002 Legislature -4 - LRB-3529/1
DAK:king:.rs

BILL SECTION 1
10. Organizations that provide services to persons with developmental
disabilities in the community.
11. County departments that provide services to persons with developmental
disabilities.

(END)
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